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October 26, 2015
records@utc.wa.gov
Re:  Sale of Desert Canyon Utility Company Stock

Dear UTC,

Pursuant to discussions I have had with Mike Young I submit the enclosed application with attachments.  I understand that this will be scheduled for presentation to the Commissioners at their 11/30/2015 meeting.  Please call with any questions or further requests.
Sincerely,

Mark Peterson
Mark Peterson:
          Cell # 509.264.1882
   email:  markp@nwi.net

Marc Marquis:                 Cell # 509.679.0337
email: marcm@nwi.net

